
  

AGENDA 
STAYTON CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

Monday, March 16, 2015 
Stayton Community Center 

400 W. Virginia Street 
Stayton, Oregon  97383 

 
 
CALL TO ORDER   7:00 PM   Mayor Porter 
 
FLAG SALUTE 
 
ROLL CALL/STAFF INTRODUCTIONS 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS – PLEASE READ CAREFULLY 
Items not on the agenda but relevant to City business may be discussed at this meeting. Citizens are encouraged to 
attend all meetings of the City Council to insure that they stay informed. Agenda items may be moved forward if a 
Public Hearing is scheduled. 
a. Additions to the agenda 
b. Declaration of Ex Parte Contacts, Conflict of Interest, Bias, etc.  
 
PRESENTATIONS/COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC 
Request for Recognition:  If you wish to address the Council, please fill out a green “Request for Recognition” form.  
Forms are on the table at the back of the room. Recommended time for presentation is 10 minutes. Recommended 
time for comments from the public is 3 minutes. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
a. February 23, 2015 City Council Goal Setting Session Minutes 
b. March 16, 2015 City Council Minutes 
c. 2015 OLCC Renewals 
 
Purpose of the Consent Agenda: 
In order to make more efficient use of meeting time, resolutions, minutes, bills, and other items which are routine in 
nature and for which no debate is anticipated, shall be placed on the Consent Agenda.  Any item placed on the 
Consent Agenda may be removed at the request of any council member prior to the time a vote is taken.  All 
remaining items of the Consent Agenda are then disposed of in a single motion to adopt the Consent Agenda.  This 
motion is not debatable.  The Recorder to the Council will then poll the council members individually by a roll call 
vote.  If there are any dissenting votes, each item on the consent Agenda is then voted on individually by roll call 
vote.  Copies of the Council packets include more detailed staff reports, letters, resolutions, and other supporting 
materials.  A citizen wishing to review these materials may do so at Stayton City Hall, 362 N. Third Avenue, Stayton, 
or the Stayton Public Library, 515 N. First Avenue, Stayton. 

The meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. A request for an interpreter for the hearing 
impaired or other accommodations for persons with disabilities should be made at least 48 hours prior to the 
meeting. If you require special accommodations contact Deputy City Recorder Alissa Angelo at (503) 769-3425.

 
Stayton City Council Agenda  Page 1 of 3 
March 16, 2015 



  

PUBLIC HEARING – None 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS – None  
 
NEW BUSINESS 
2015-2016 City Council Goals         Action 
a. Staff Report – Alissa Angelo 
b. Council Deliberation 
c. Council Decision 
 
2015 City Survey          Informational 
a. Staff Report – Keith Campbell and Emily Juengling 
 
STAFF/COMMISSION REPORTS  
Finance Director’s Report – Christine Shaffer     Informational 
a. February 2015 Monthly Finance Department Report 
 

Police Chief’s Report – Rich Sebens       Informational 
a. February 2015 Statistical Report 
b. Police Policies Manual 
 

Public Works Director’s Report       Informational 
a. February 2015 Operating Report 
 

Planning & Development Director’s Report – Dan Fleishman   Informational 
a. February 2015 Activities Report 
 

Library Director’s Report – Katinka Bryk      Informational 
a. February 2015 Activities 
 
PRESENTATIONS/COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC 
Recommended time for presentations is 10 minutes. 
Recommended time for comments from the public is 3 minutes. 
 
BUSINESS FROM THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR  
 
 
BUSINESS FROM THE MAYOR      

 
 

BUSINESS FROM THE COUNCIL 
 
 
FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS – April 6, 2015 
a. City Council Work Session on Stayton’s Sign Code 

• 7:00 p.m. at the Stayton Public Library in the E.G. Siegmund Room 
 

ADJOURN 
 
Stayton City Council Agenda  Page 2 of 3 
March 16, 2015 



  

CALENDAR OF EVENTS 
MARCH 2015 

Monday March 16 City Council 7:00 p.m. Community Center (north end) 

Wednesday March 18 Library Board 6:00 p.m. E.G. Siegmund Meeting Room 

Monday March 30 Planning Commission 7:00 p.m. Community Center (north end) 
APRIL 2015 

Monday April 6 City Council Work Session 7:00 p.m. E.G. Siegmund Meeting Room 

Tuesday April 7 Parks & Recreation Board 7:00 p.m. E.G. Siegmund Meeting Room 

Friday April 10 Community Leaders Meeting 7:30 a.m. Covered Bridge Café 

Tuesday April 14 Commissioner’s Breakfast 7:30 a.m. Covered Bridge Café 

Wednesday April 15 Library Board 6:00 p.m. E.G. Siegmund Meeting Room 

Monday April 20 City Council 7:00 p.m. Community Center (north end) 

Monday April 27 Planning Commission 7:00 p.m. Community Center (north end) 
MAY 2015 

Monday May 4 City Council 7:00 p.m. Community Center (north end) 

Tuesday May 5 Parks & Recreation Board 7:00 p.m. E.G. Siegmund Meeting Room 

Tuesday May 5 Budget Committee Meeting 7:00 p.m. Community Center (north end) 

Thursday May 7 Budget Committee Meeting 7:00 p.m. Community Center (north end) 

Friday May 8 Community Leaders Meeting 7:30 a.m. Covered Bridge Café 

Monday May 11 Budget Committee Meeting 
(if needed) 7:00 p.m. Community Center (north end) 

Tuesday May 12 Commissioner’s Breakfast 7:30 a.m. Covered Bridge Café 

Tuesday May 12 Public Safety Commission 6:00 p.m. City Hall Conference Room 

Monday May 18 City Council 7:00 p.m. Community Center (north end) 

Wednesday May 20 Library Board 6:00 p.m. E.G. Siegmund Meeting Room 

Tuesday May 26 Planning Commission 7:00 p.m. Community Center (north end) 
JUNE 2015 

Monday June 1 City Council 7:00 p.m. Community Center (north end) 

Tuesday June 2 Parks & Recreation Board 7:00 p.m. E.G. Siegmund Meeting Room 

Tuesday June 9 Commissioner’s Breakfast 7:30 a.m. Covered Bridge Café 

Friday June 12 Community Leaders Meeting 7:30 a.m. Covered Bridge Café 

Monday June 15 City Council 7:00 p.m. Community Center (north end) 

Wednesday June 17 Library Board 6:00 p.m. E.G. Siegmund Meeting Room 
Monday June 29 Planning Commission 7:00 p.m. Community Center (north end) 

 

 
Stayton City Council Agenda  Page 3 of 3 
March 16, 2015 



 



City of Stayton 
City Council Goal Setting Session 

February 23, 2015 

LOCATION:  STAYTON COMMUNITY CENTER, 400 W. VIRGINIA STREET, STAYTON 

Time Start: 6:00 P.M.     Time End:  7:52 P.M. 

COUNCIL MEETING ATTENDANCE LOG 

COUNCIL STAYTON STAFF  
Mayor Henry Porter Alissa Angelo, Deputy City Recorder 
Councilor Priscilla Glidewell (excused) Katinka Bryk, Library Director (excused) 
Councilor Ralph Lewis Keith Campbell, City Administrator (excused) 
Councilor Jennifer Niegel Dan Fleishman, Director of Planning & Development 
Councilor Brian Quigley Lance Ludwick, Public Works Director 
Councilor Joe Usselman Rich Sebens, Police Chief (excused) 
 Christine Shaffer, Finance Director 
 Jennie Messmer, MWVCOG Facilitator 

 
COUNCIL INTRODUCTIONS AND PERSONAL GOALS 
a. Mayor Porter would like to see curbs and sidewalks completed on Ida Street; and help with acquiring the long horn 

property. 

b. Councilor Usselman would like to see acquisition of the long horn property; wheel chair accessibility in regard to City 
sidewalks and curbs.  

c. Councilor Lewis would like to see E. Virginia Street paved curb to curb; the construction of a skate park; acquisition 
of the long horn property; and economic development especially in the industrial area. 

d. Councilor Niegel would like to see continued improvements to streets and sidewalks; completion of the Pioneer Park 
improvements project; and funding for storm water improvements. 

e. Councilor Quigley would like to see continue improvements to streets; and economic development in the industrial 
area.  
 

GOAL SETTING 
The Council were given sticky notes and directed to list their goals on them and attach them to the corresponding 
category that was hung on large sheets of paper around the room. 

• Land Use 
o To encourage infill to increase available housing 
o To review, improve, and streamline City plans, ordinances, and polices to reduce barriers. 

• Transportation / Streets 
o To develop a long-term transportation plan to include targeting streets and funding sources. 
o To increase public transportation availability. 
o To improve the sidewalk system within the city, including wheel chair accessibility. 

• Public Safety 
o To reduce liability risk for public safety through use of technology. 
o To develop & implement policies to address legalized marijuana. 

• Public Utilities / Public Facilities 
o To create a city infrastructure maintenance program to preserve city water, sewer, storm water, streets, 

 
City Council Goal Setting Session Minutes         Page 1 of 3 
February 23, 2015 



and parks. 
o To develop a long-term plan for a centralized city hall. 
o To create a 5 year CIP for city infrastructure. 
o To preserve and improve City water, sewer, storm, streets, parks, and facilities.  

• Finance / Administration 
o To encourage sound fiscal planning and budgeting. 

• Intergovernmental Relations / Regional Partnerships 
o Reestablish relationship with City of Sublimity. 

• Citizen Communication / Participation 
o To increase the City’s reach to citizens through new avenues. 

• Parks and Recreation 
o To continuously maintain and improve the parks system. 

 Purchase long-horn property and / or other property 
 Skate park 
 Pioneer Park 
 Dog Park 
 Walking Trails 
 Riverfront Park 

• Economic Development 
o Explore creation of an urban renewal district. 
o To develop and implement an economic development plan to increase employment opportunities in the 

city. 
 Consider Urban Renewal District 

 
FINAL GOAL SETTING 
After setting initial goals, the Council was given small dots to place on their top priorities which, in turn, became their 
final list.  

City Council 2015-2016 Goals 
• To develop a long-term transportation plan to include target streets and funding sources.  

• To continuously maintain and improve the parks system. 
o Purchase property 
o Skate park 
o Pioneer Park 
o Dog Park 
o Walking Trails 
o Riverfront Park 

• To develop and implement an economic development plan to increase employment opportunities within the 
city. 

o Consider an Urban Renewal District 

• To preserve and improve City water, sewer, storm water, streets, and parks facilities. 

• To improve the sidewalk system within the city, including wheel chair accessibility. 

• To review, improve, and streamline City plans, ordinances, and policies to reduce barriers. 

• To increase the City’s reach to citizens through new avenues.  

 

 
City Council Goal Setting Session Minutes         Page 2 of 3 
February 23, 2015 



APPROVED BY THE STAYTON CITY COUNCIL THIS 16TH DAY OF MARCH 2015, BY A ____ VOTE OF THE STAYTON CITY 
COUNCIL. 

Date:    By:   
  Henry A. Porter, Mayor 
 
 
Date:   Attest:   

 Keith D. Campbell, City Administrator 
 
       
Date:  Transcribed by:        
   Alissa Angelo, Deputy City Recorder 

 
City Council Goal Setting Session Minutes         Page 3 of 3 
February 23, 2015 



 



 
City of Stayton 

City Council Meeting Action Minutes 
March 2, 2015 

LOCATION:  STAYTON COMMUNITY CENTER, 400 W. VIRGINIA STREET, STAYTON 

Time Start: 7:00 P.M.     Time End:  7:54 P.M. 

COUNCIL MEETING ATTENDANCE LOG 

COUNCIL STAYTON STAFF  
Mayor Henry Porter Alissa Angelo, Deputy City Recorder 
Councilor Priscilla Glidewell Keith Campbell, City Administrator 
Councilor Ralph Lewis Dan Fleishman, Director of Planning & Development 

(excused) 
Councilor Jennifer Niegel Katinka Bryk, Library Director 
Councilor Brian Quigley Rich Sebens, Police Chief 
Councilor Joe Usselman Christine Shaffer, Finance Director (excused) 
 Lance Ludwick, Public Works Director 
 David Rhoten, City Attorney (excused) 

 
AGENDA ACTIONS 

REGULAR MEETING 
Announcements 
a. Additions to the Agenda 
b. Declaration of Ex Parte Contacts, Conflict of Interest, Bias, etc. 

 
None 
None 

Presentations / Comments from the Public 
a. Dan Morgan, 2195 Cardinal Avenue 
 

 
Mr. Morgan lives in Phillips Subdivision. He 
inquired about the status of the stop work order 
issue. 

Consent Agenda 
a. February 17, 2015 City Council Action Minutes 

 
Councilor Niegel, seconded by Councilor Glidewell, 
to adopt the Consent Agenda. Motion passed 5:0.  

Public Hearing None 
Unfinished Business None 
New Business 
a. Measure 91 – OLCC Update 

 
Mr. Campbell and Chief Sebens reviewed the staff 
report included in the Council packet. Brief 
discussion on the black market, concerns of 
overdoses and the City’s drug paraphernalia 
ordinance.  

Staff / Commission Reports  
a. Santiam YMCA Update 

 

 
Ms. Eckis introduced Sam Carroll the new CEO of 
the Marion-Polk YMCA. Mr. Carroll gave an 
overview of the issues that awaited him when he 
took over his position and how he has worked to 
correct them.  
 
The Friends of the Pool recently assisted in the 

 
Stayton City Council Meeting Minutes          Page 1 of 2 
March 2, 2015 



 
fundraising and purchase of a new vacuum for the 
Pool. 
 
On March 14th, the Stayton Friends of the Pool will 
be holding a fundraiser Spaghetti Feed at the 
Methodist Church. 
 
Ms. Eckis introduced Billie Maurer, who is the 
Certified Pool Operator and manager of the Pool. 
She is also a certified Red Cross Lifeguard 
Instructor.  
 
Discussion of the relocation of the YMCA’s office 
into the Pool and the other options explored prior 
to this transition. 
 
There was also a request for additional directional 
signage to the Pool. 

Presentations / Comments From the Public None 
Business from the City Administrator A City Council work session to discuss updates to 

the City’s sign code will be held on April 6, 2015 at 
7:00 p.m. in the E.G. Siegmund Room at the 
Stayton Public Library. 

Business from the Mayor 
a. Appointment of James Nokes to the Planning Commission  

 
Motion from Councilor Quigley, seconded by 
Councilor Niegel to ratify the Mayor’s appointment 
of James Nokes to the Planning Commission. 
Motion passed 5:0.  

Business from the Council None 
Future Agenda Items – March 16, 2015 
a. OLCC Annual License Renewals 
b. Storm Water SDC 
c. Police Policies 
d. Municipal Court Update 
e. City Council Goals 

APPROVED BY THE STAYTON CITY COUNCIL THIS 16TH DAY OF MARCH 2015, BY A ____ VOTE OF THE STAYTON CITY 
COUNCIL. 

Date:    By:   
  Henry A. Porter, Mayor 
 
 
Date:   Attest:   

 Keith D. Campbell, City Administrator 
 
       
Date:  Transcribed by:        
   Alissa Angelo, Deputy City Recorder 

 
Stayton City Council Meeting Minutes          Page 2 of 2 
March 2, 2015 



 
 

CITY OF STAYTON 
 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 
 
TO:   Mayor Henry Porter and the Stayton City Council 
 
FROM:  Rich Sebens, Chief of Police 
 
DATE:   March 16, 2015 
 
SUBJECT:  OLCC Annual Renewals (Consent Agenda) 

ISSUE 

Annually, the police department reviews the activities occurring at or near the vicinity of all 
licensed liquor establishments in Stayton.  The City Council then gives a recommendation to the 
Oregon Liquor Control Commission (OLCC) to recommend, deny, or give no recommendation 
regarding the liquor license renewal process. 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

In October of 1999 the Council enacted Resolution No. 653; A Resolution Adopting Policy 
Guidelines and Procedures for Stayton Council Recommendations for Renewal and Issuance of 
Liquor Licenses.  Through these established guidelines and procedures, the City Council ensures 
equitable and consistent treatment of all liquor license applications. The adoption of this policy 
protects the interest of the general public by providing consistent direction to staff in the 
processing of the liquor license.  

FACTS AND FINDINGS 

All 2015 reviews were completed in accordance with Council Resolution No. 653, dated October 
7, 1999.  Oregon law provides criteria to be used by OLCC for license refusal which can be 
adopted into criteria for police department recommendations.  
The standards and criteria are as follows: 

• Fights or assaults 
• Liquor law violations by licensee or their employees 
• Excessive or obtrusive noise 
• Illegal drug use or sales on the premises 
• Trespass on private property 
• Failure of the licensee to take appropriate action to prevent or control problems 

caused by patrons on the premise or within the local vicinity. 

 
 
 

 
2015 OLCC Renewals  Page 1 of 2  
March 16, 2015 



Council Resolution No. 653, Section (F), Evaluation Guidelines and Criteria 
1. A recommendation to deny the renewal application will be made when there are 

persistent problems involving the types of police calls listed above related to the sales of 
alcohol. 

2. The police department will automatically recommend denial of a renewal application 
when there is a record of ten arrests, in the prior twelve (12) months, of employees or 
patrons of the licensed business for unlawful activities related to the sale of service of 
alcohol under the license either on the premises or in the immediate vicinity. 

3. Actions by the licensee, which might tend to mitigate the problems, should be 
considered. Examples of mitigating actions are seeking and following recommendations 
by the OLCC, or police, and increased security measures. 

4. In addition to the criteria previously outlined, a recommendation for denial of a license 
renewal may be made when there are persistent problems involving police calls related 
to the sales or service of alcohol not stemming from calls for assistance from the 
establishment, within the preceding twelve months, concerning unlawful activities by 
employees and patrons of the licensed business, either on the licensed premises or in 
the immediate vicinity thereof. 

5. The recommendation by the police department is only one component of the liquor 
license recommendation process.  Community input is a significant factor in a complete 
review of applications.  With all licensing activities, it must be remembered that the City 
recommends and OLCC gives the final grant or denial. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

All liquor license establishments meet the guidelines and policies established by Resolution No. 
653 for the year 2015.   

Off Premise Sales Full On-Premise Sales Limited On-Premise Sales 
Bi-Mart Rumours Fey Asian 
Circle K East Cheers On 1st UGO’s Pizza 
Circle K West Ixtapa Kelly’s Café 
Roth’s IGA Mick & Moms  
Safeway Bottle Factory  
Stayton AM-PM Red Apple  
Stayton Grocery Outlet Happy Dragon  
Stayton Market and Deli Moose Lodge #2639  
Stayton Shell 
Stop N Save 
La Esperanza 

  

   
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

Approve the 2015 OLCC renewal requests. 

 
2015 OLCC Renewals  Page 2 of 2  
March 16, 2015 



 
 

CITY OF STAYTON 
 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 
 
TO:   Mayor Henry Porter and the Stayton City Council 
 
THRU:  Keith Campbell, City Administrator 
 
FROM:  Alissa Angelo, Deputy City Recorder 
 
DATE:   March 16, 2015 
 
SUBJECT:  2015-2016 City Council Goals 
  
     
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
On February 23, 2015, the City Council met for the purpose of setting goals for 2015-2016. The 
meeting was facilitated by Jennie Messmer of the Mid-Willamette Valley Council of 
Governments. Ms. Messmer led the Council through introductions and asked each Councilor to 
list their goals under several categories, and then they were asked to rank their top goals. The 
final goals ranked by the Council are as follows: 
 
City Council 2015-2016 Goals 

• To develop a long-term transportation plan to include target streets and funding 
sources.  

• To continuously maintain and improve the parks system. 
o Purchase property 
o Skate park 
o Pioneer Park 
o Dog Park 
o Walking Trails 
o Riverfront Park 

• To develop and implement an economic development plan to increase employment 
opportunities within the city. 

o Consider an Urban Renewal District 

• To preserve and improve City water, sewer, storm water, streets, and parks facilities. 

• To improve the sidewalk system within the city, including wheel chair accessibility. 

• To review, improve, and streamline City plans, ordinances, and policies to reduce 
barriers. 

• To increase the City’s reach to citizens through new avenues. 
 
Adoption of 2015-2016 City Council Goals  Page 1 of 2  
March 16, 2015 



MOTION(S) 
1) Motion to adopt 2015-2016 City Council Goals as presented. 
2) Motion to adopt the 2015-2015 City Council Goals with the following modifications 

______________. 
 

 
Adoption of 2015-2016 City Council Goals  Page 2 of 2  
March 16, 2015 



 
 

CITY OF STAYTON 
M E M O R A N D U M 

 
 
 
TO: Mayor Henry Porter and the Stayton City Council 
 
FROM: Keith Campbell, City Administrator 
 Emily Juengling, City Intern 
 
DATE: March 16, 2015  
 
SUBJECT: 2015 City Survey 
  
     
ISSUE  
 
As part of an ongoing effort by the Stayton City Council and City staff to have increased 
communication and public participation, the City will be conducting a survey that will help gain 
an understanding of attitudes and opinions. The citizen survey will be included in the March 
utility bill. Surveys can be returned by mail with the utility bill or at one of the drop off 
locations. Drop off locations for the survey will be at the Stayton Public Library (515 N. First 
Avenue) and Stayton City Hall (362 N. Third Avenue). For convenience the City has also 
provided an online option in lieu of the paper survey.  
 
ENCLOSURED 
 

• Draft of the 2015 City Survey 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
The last survey administered to the community took place at the end of 2009 and the beginning 
of 2010. Eight questions from that survey have been included in the 2015 survey and should 
provide a means of measuring trends and changing opinion over the last five years. Those eight 
questions are: 4, 5, 6, 12, 15, 16, 17, & 18. Questions 5, 6, & 12 had minor updated 
modifications for clarity and relevance.  
 
Direct policy questions 7, 8, 9, & 11 and a soft policy question 1 were included to enlighten 
policy concerns that are prevalent today. These questions will need to be evaluated for future 
surveys to reflect the topics at that time.  
 
Survey questions 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 10, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17 & 18 will provide a base for future 
surveys. Over time the City will be able to track trends of these questions to guide decisions and 
policies. With these 14 questions as a base, the City has the option of administering a survey bi-
annually to measure trends and attitudes of the citizens in the community of Stayton.  

 
2015 City Survey  Page 1 of 2  
March 16, 2015 



There are approximately 2,500 Stayton utility customers who will receive the 2015 City Survey 
with their utility bill this month. “For a community opinion survey distributed by mail, a 10% 
response rate is considered good, and a 20% response rate would be considered excellent.” 
(Lehnert, 2010 Community Survey). The previous survey collected 419 returned surveys 
producing a 15% response rate. A similar return rate for the 2015 City Survey would be optimal.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
There are several ways to administer a community survey, which include by phone, email, door 
to door, or mail. It was determined that the most cost effective method would be a mailed 
opinion survey distributed with the utility bill. As a supplement to the mail, an online survey has 
been provided to gather and analyze the data.  This method will have minimal fiscal impact on 
the City.  
 
FUTURE AGENDA 
 
After the results have been analyzed a presentation will be made to the City Council and the 
public at a later meeting.  
 
 

 
2015 City Survey  Page 2 of 2  
March 16, 2015 



 

2015 Stayton Community Survey 
 
The City of Stayton is conducting a survey to connect with citizens and gain an understanding of opinions and needs of the people 
the city serves. Please take a few minutes to answer the following questions. If you would like to take this survey online for your 
convenience please go to:  **web link** and complete the survey. 

Your completed survey can be returned with your utility bill by mail or a drop site at City Hall (362 N. Third Avenue) or the Stayton 
Public Library (515 N. First Avenue). Your name will not be attached to your survey and all results will be confidential. Thank you for 
your participation. 
 
1. How safe do you feel living in Stayton? 

a. Very Safe 
b. Safe 
c. Undecided 
d. Unsafe 
e. Very unsafe 

 
2. Over the past 5 years, do you think Stayton’s overall quality  

of life has improved, stayed about the same, or declined? 
a. Improved 
b. Stayed about the same 
c. Declined 

 
3. Which of the following areas should be the City’s top  

priorities? Select up to three. 
a. Library  
b. Parks 
c. Water/Sewer  
d. Stormwater  
e. Street maintenance 
f. Pool 
g. Code enforcement 
h. Communication 
i. Police 
j. Planning and land use 
k. Business regulation 
l. Sidewalks 

 
4. City Council and some other city government meetings are 

now broadcast on the public access channel of the local 
cable system. How frequently do you watch a broadcast? 

a. Never 
b. Occasionally 
c. Frequently 

 
5. How do you receive most of your information about City 

government? Select the two choices you rely on most. 
a. Stayton Mail 
b. City website 
c. Cable access channel 
d. Statesman Journal 
e. Word of mouth 
f. Canyon Advertiser 
g. Our Town 
h. City of Stayton Facebook page 
i. StaytonEvents.com 
j. Other 

 
 

6. Which of the following do you value most about living in 
Stayton? Select up to three. 

a. Good place to raise families 
b. Small town atmosphere 
c. Clean, well-maintained community 
d. Low crime rates 
e. Proximity to jobs 
f. Housing costs 
g. Proximity to family    
h. Availability of private schools and faith based 

institutions 
i. Other _________________ 

 
7. Would you like to see the City involved in a plan for Downtown 

revitalization? 
a. Yes, the City should be involved 
b. No, the City should not be involved 
c. Not sure/ No opinion 

 
8. If the City were to fund and/or provide City resources on 

a project, which of the following would you like to see 
accomplished? Select up to three. 

a. Fitness trail  
b. Climbing wall 
c. Dog Park 
d. Skate Park 
e. Additional disc golf course/s 
f. Walking/biking trail system  
g. Splash Pad 
h. Improvements to community center 
i. Services and programs for youth 
j. Services and programs for adults over 50 
k. None 
l. Other_________________ 

 
9. The City Charter requires any annexation of land into city 

limits that is greater than one square acre, be brought 
before voters on a ballot. Is this something the City 
should continue? 

a. No, let the City Council vote on annexations of 
all sizes in public hearings 

b. Yes, continue to bring annexations, greater than 
one square acre, before voters 

c. Not sure 
d. Other _________________ 

 
 
 

Please continue to back of survey. 
 



 

2015 Stayton Community Survey 
 

10. Over the past 12 months, how would rate your 
experience/contact with the following? 

 
11. Stayton currently has a size restriction of 45,000 square 

feet on retail stores and 100,000 square feet on shopping 
malls. It has been the policy of the City to limit the size of 
retail stores and malls to maintain a competitive diversity 
in Stayton’s retail economy. As the City reviews this 
policy, what direction would you like the City to take? 

a. Keep the policy as it is written 
b. Increase square footage to allow for larger retail 

stores and malls, but maintain a maximum size 
regulation to limit some building sizes 

c. Remove all square foot restrictions on retail 
stores and shopping malls 

d. Other ________________ 
 

12. How would you rate the quality of the following City 
operated services? 

 
Please return with your Utility Bill by mail or at one of the drop 

off locations. You may also take this survey online at:  
**web link** 

 

13. Would you recommend Stayton to your family and friends as a 
good place to live? 

a. Yes 
b. No 
c. Not sure 

 
14. What area best represents your where you live in Stayton, 

please pick a number 
that correlates with your 
residence 

a. 1 
b. 2 
c. 3 
d. 4 
e. 5 
f. 6 

 
15. Do you rent or own your home/apartment? 

a. Rent 
b. Own 
c. Neither/Not applicable 

 
16. What is the age of the person responding to this survey? 

a. 25 years and younger 
b. 26 to 44 years 
c. 45 to 64 years 
d. 65 years and older 

 
17. How long have you lived in Stayton? 

a. Less than 5 years 
b. 5-10 years 
c. 10-20 years 
d. More than 20 years 

 
18. Please provide any comments you would like to make about 

the City of Stayton (past experiences with city officials, overall 
quality of life, impressions of the city, etc.  

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Drop off Locations: 

Stayton Public Library, 515 N. First Avenue 
Stayton City Hall, 362 N. Third Avenue 

  Excellent  Good    Fair   Poor No Contact 

Police       

City Hall      

Elected officials      
Planning and Land 
Use Department      

Library      

Pool      

Parks       

 Very Good  Good   Poor   Very Poor Don’t Know/ 
 No Opinion 

Sewer Service      

Water Service      

Police Service      

Parks      

Swimming  
Pool      

Stormwater  
Drainage       

Streets      

Sidewalks      

Planning and 
Land Use      

Library  
Services      

Code  
Enforcement      





 



















 
 

CITY OF STAYTON 
 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 
 
TO: Mayor Henry Porter and the Stayton City Council 
 
FROM: Rich Sebens, Chief of Police 
 
DATE: March 16, 2015 
 
SUBJECT: Staff Report 
  
     
Below you will see the stats for the Police Department for the month of February 2015. 
  
 February 

2015 
Year to Date 

2015 
February 

2014 
Year to Date 

2014 
     
Police Activity 735 1428 559 1254 
Investigated Incidents 261 540 247 538 
Citations/Warning 296 518 101 217 
Traffic Accidents 6 13 11 15 
Juvenile Abuse 3 8 1 5 
Arrests 23 59 34 84 
Reserve Volunteer Hrs. 375.25 734.92 249.25 511.75 
Citizen Volunteer Hrs. 5 11 34 37 
Peer Court Referrals: 2 6 3 7 
     
 

 
Monthly Staff Report  Page 1 of 1  
March 16, 2015 



 







 
 

CITY OF STAYTON 
 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 
 
TO: Mayor Henry Porter and the Stayton City Council 
 
FROM: Rich Sebens, Chief of Police 
 
DATE: March 16, 2015 
 
SUBJECT: Implementation of New Police Policy Manual - Informational 
  
     
ISSUE 
 
The Stayton Police Department has been working for the past year on a very large 
comprehensive project to convert to a new policy manual system.  
 
The new system is produced by Lexipol, a company which specializes in law enforcement 
agency policy manuals as a way to reduce liability. Lexipol creates policies by using federal and 
state laws, court rulings/case law, previous liability claims from other agencies, and overall law 
enforcement best practices. The Lexipol system then assists the agency in tailoring them to 
specific needs and practices. Once the policy manual is complete, Lexipol continues to send 
updates based on changes in laws and current best practices. The system is set up electronically 
so the officers will have access to the policies in their patrol cars for reference and will 
automatically receive updates.  In order to help facilitate the implementation of the system the 
officers will be receiving daily online policy review lessons and tests to show proficiency in using 
the policies.   
 
The new policy manual is currently being reviewed by Councilor Joe Ussleman, who is the 
Council Liaison to the Police Department and a Police Advisory Board member.  As soon as the 
review has been completed, we will be implementing the new policies. 
 

 
Implementation of New Police Policy Manual -Informational Page 1 of 1  
March 16, 2015 



 



 
 

CITY OF STAYTON 
 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 
 
TO:   Mayor Henry Porter and the Stayton City Council 
 
FROM:  Kelli Stevens, Permit Clerk 
 
DATE:   March 16, 2015 
 
SUBJECT:  Public Works Monthly Operating Report for February 2015 
      
KEY ACTIVITIES STATUS 
 
• WWTP Facility Effluent flows: 52.37 million gallons were treated during February. The 

highest flow was 2.98 million gallons on February 10 and the lowest flow 
was 1.27 million gallons on February 27. The average flow was 1.87 
million gallons. Total rainfall for February was 3.97 inches.  

 
• WTP  Highest production day was 2,309,000 on February 13. 
 
• Water System Repair to 429 N. Third water service. Replaced 12 dead meters and one 

register. Potholes for materials on upcoming water project on E. Virginia 
from First to Third and on Western from Gardner to Wilmington.  
 

• Streets   Swept 120 curb miles and removed approximately 34 cubic yards of 
material. Cleaned and did maintenance to the WELCOME TO STAYTON 
signs. 
 

 Parks  Volunteers: Community Service – 4 hours, Volunteer – 0 hours, Life skills 
High School Students – 123 hours. Total = 127 hours. 

 
• Building Permits   

            Permit Type Issued SDC’s Paid 
New Single Family Dwelling 0 0 
Residential Building Addition/Alter/Other 2 0 
Commercial Building Addition/Alter/Other 1 0 
Electrical 0 0 
Mechanical  0 0 
Plumbing 0 0 

TOTAL 3 0 
One (1) Residential SDC = $10,115.00 + $670.00 for Mill Creek SDC 

 
Public Works Monthly Operating Report  Page 1 
March 16, 2015 



 



 

Planning and Development Monthly Report, February 2015 Page 1 of 1 
 

 
 

CITY OF STAYTON 
 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 
 
 TO: Mayor Henry Porter and the Stayton City Council 
 
 FROM: Dan Fleishman, Planning and Development Director 
 
 DATE: March 17, 2015 
 
 SUBJECT: Report of Activities for February, 2015 
  
     

Enforcement Activity Highlights 

Mailed one letter regarding an abandoned swimming pool. 

Met with group of 25 or so business owners regarding sign regulations 

Planning & Development Activity Summary 

Working with Public Works Department staff, improvements to the Geographic Information 
System continued 
 



 



 
 

CITY OF STAYTON 
 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 
 
TO:   Mayor Porter and the Stayton City Council 
 
FROM:  Katinka Bryk- Library Director 
 
DATE:   March 16, 2015 
 
SUBJECT:  February Library report 
  
 
The 2015-16 CCRLS disbursement formula was released. We will be receiving $22,000 more 
from the consortium than last year. 
 
The Oregon Community Foundation is interested in how they can best help public libraries in 
Oregon. I attended a focus group session where library directors from around the region talked 
about what our needs are and how the OCF can best assist. 
 
We have a long term volunteer through the Shangri La Corporation.  Melodee will be working 
with us for six months. She’s getting a lot done! 
 
The adult book club read The Hearts of Horses by Molly Gloss, as she was the featured author in 
February.  Our Youth Services librarian, Casle Portner, hosts two book clubs for youth, Book Bobs 
and Random Readers, which meet the first and last Monday of each month. 
  
The Oregon Author Series continues to be popular. Our most recent author was Larry Colton, 
who has written a number of best-selling nonfiction books and is the creator of the Wordstock 
Festival. Upcoming authors are: 
 Nikeia Daniels-April 2nd 
  Oregon Poet Laureate Peter Sears and local artist Paul Toews- April 30th 
 Jane Kirkpatrick- May 7th 
 Tina Connolly – June 4th 

 
The library has been hosting the free AARP tax help each Saturday. They will continue to 
provide tax assistance each Saturday through April 11th. 

 
Monthly Library Report  Page 1 of 1  
March 16, 2015 



 



TOTAL CHECKOUTS 12,392 9,879 9,097 10,402 9,145 n/a 11,716 10,563 136,454 73,194

Self check out 2,646 2,313 2,126 2,468 2,143 n/a n/a n/a Not Tracked 11,696

Holds  filled 718 686 695 620 579 n/a n/a n/a Not Tracked 3,298

Check-ins 11,787 9,649 8,652 9,283 8,613 n/a n/a n/a Not Tracked 47,984

Library2Go (ebooks +) 634 671 698 658 662 n/a n/a 683 6,378 4,006

Non-resident cards             $773.00 $455.00 $232.00 $485.00 $360.00 $285.00 $1,067.00 $724.00 $9,921.00 $4,381.00

Fines: overdue & lost books $719.00 $218.00 $453.00 $979.26 $2,588.00 $151.75 $1,396.00 $512.00 $16,612.37 $7,017.01

Room fees                        $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $462.50 $275.00 $2,046.00 $979.00 $0.00 $4,129.50 $3,762.50

TOTAL $30,662.87 $15,160.51

In-Person, by phone and computer 
help

769 611 355 391 488 407 527 452 8,042 4,000

NEW PATRON CARDS 109 70 83 112 74 98 109 104 240 759

INTERNET USE 1,584 1,424 1,235 1,483 1,195 1,189 1,436 1,373 18,625 10,919

Children/teens 349 178 264 399 338 322 490 485 4,743 2,825

Adults 169 49 158 206 171 171 253 285 2,575 1,462

Outreach n/a n/a n/a 487 536 441 515 521 6,405 2,500

TOTAL 13,723 6,787

MEETING ROOM ATTENDANCE 1,017 573 673 920 331 775 951 969 10,942 6,209

PATRON VISITS 8,588 7,660 6,212 8,059 6,717 6,156 7,248 6,978 88,449 57,618

VOLUNTEER HOURS 214 152 90 185 138 165 135 153 Not Tracked 1,232

OTHER CIRCULATION SERVICES

REFERENCE QUESTIONS

INCOME RECEIVED

PROGRAM ATTENDANCE

2014-2015 Monthly Library  Statistics

July August Sept. Oct. 2013-14 FY 2014-15 YTDMay JuneNov. Dec. March AprilJan. Feb.






	CITY OF STAYTON
	M E M O R A N D U M
	FROM:  Kelli Stevens, Permit Clerk

